Fashion Institute of Design & Merchandising FIDM

213.624.1200 | 919 South Grand Avenue, Los Angeles, California goo1s

Los Angeles San Francisco Orange County San Diego

VIA EMAIL & USPS
March 4, 2015

Scott Sanchez

Zoning Administrator

SF Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: Fashion Institute of Design and Merchandising/FIDM
55 Stockton Street — IMP Update

Dear Mr. Sanchez:

The Planning Department received and accepted FIDM’s Institutional Master
Plan dated April 21, 2008. FIDM has not made any changes to the space
located at 55 Stockton Street nor do we anticipate construction plans in the
foreseeable future. FIDM remains fully compliant as was approved in the 2008
IMP. If you have any questions, | can be reached at ajohnson@fidm.com or
(213) 624-1200 ext. 4000. Thank you.

Sincerely, —
o —

Annie Johnson
Vice President/CFO

Cc: Barbara Cupper, FIDM

www.fidm.edu



